From:  Robertson, Michael

Sent: 6/6/2013 3:22:15 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Meeting time to update you on encroachment work

That should work. We can meet at the CPUC SF Office.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 2:48 PM

To: Robertson, Michael

Subject: RE: Meeting time to update you on encroachment work

Mike

How about the afternoon of July 2, Tuesday? Any time would work for us, and we’ll come to
you.

Thanks

Laura

From: Robertson, Michael [mailto:michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:43 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Meeting time to update you on encroachment work

I’'m available 7/1-3, 7/22-26, and 7/29-31.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto;: LRDD@pae.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 9:34 AM

To: Robertson, Michael

Subject: Meeting time to update you on encroachment work
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Mike
Thanks again for the time this week.

I want to try to get on your calendar sometime in the next month so we can provide an update
on the encroachment/centerline survey work.

Do you have a window some day when you are in SF that we could get on the calendar?

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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